JOYCE JUANITA A. DE VERA, RN, MAN AL MOAKIN, JANSOUR TRIPOLI, LIBYA # 0919 326 536



1966juanitajoyce@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE:

• To bequeath an excellent quality nursing education locally and globally in a highly pragmatic university.

PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Date of Birth : April 17, 1966

Age : 56

Religion : Roman Catholic

Civil Status : Married

Name of Spouse : Reylito B. De Vera

No. of Children : Three Nationality : Filipino

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS:

1. Education

• Post Graduate : Master of Arts in Nursing (MAN)

Lyceum Northwestern now Lyceum

Northwestern University Dagupan City, Philippines

September, 2009

: Units in Masters In Education

Baguio Central University Baguio City Philippines

• Tertiary : Education Units with Observation and

And Practice Teaching

Baguio Central University, Baguio City

Philippines 1994

: Bachelor of Science in Nursing(BSN)

Lyceum Northwestern, Dagupan City, Philippines now Lyceum Northwestern University Dagupan City, Philippines

1990

: Bachelor of Science in Biology (BSBio)

Baguio Colleges Foundation now

University of the Cordilleras, Baguio City

Philippines March 1986

Secondary : Holy Rosary High School

Kayan, Tadian, Mountain Province,

Philippines March, 1982

Elementary : Kayan Elementary School

Kayan , Tadian, Mt. Province, Philippines

March 1972

2. Professional License

• Type of License : Registered TEACHER

Country of Issuance
 License no.
 Philippines
 0397312

• Type of License : Registered NURSE

Country of IssuanceLicense no.Philippines0176609

3. EXAMINATIONS TAKEN AND PASSED

 Philippine Nursing Board Examination Taken June 1990

• Philippine Board Examination for Teachers

Taken August 1994

HIGHLIGHTS OF QUALIFICATIONS:

Assistant Professor
 September 2022 to present
 University of Tripoli, Faculty of Nursing
 Tripoli, Libya

Lecturer
 2015 – August 2022
 University of Tripoli
 Faculty of Nursing, Tripoli , Libya

Assistant Lecturer
 2010 - 2014
 University of Tripoli, Tripoli Libya

Nurse Educator / Clinical Instructor
 2005 – 2010
 University of the Cordilleras,
 College of Nursing , Baguio City , Philippines

1995 – 2005 School Nurse and Science Teacher Masla National High School Tadian, Mt. Province, Philippines

Registered Nurse and Teacher with license numbers 1076609 and 039712 issued by the Professional Regulations Commission, Philippines

WORK EXPERIENCE

A. . Nurse Educator : University of Tripoli, Faculty of Nursing , Tripoli , Libya 2010 to present

Duties and Responsibilities:

- 1. Responsible in transferring knowledge and skills in the field of expertise.
- 2. Fulfills obligation towards students by utilizing the full prescribed teaching hours for every subject assignment during the term.
- 3. Ensures the safety and well-being of students during the class sessions and class related activities, such as laboratory work, field trips and off campus activities.
- 4. Shows evidence of professional growth, mastery of the field and exhibit a scholarly attitude and commitment to teaching at all times
- 5. Briefs the students before such activities on safety and precautionary measures. Maintains discipline inside the classroom at all times
- 6. Responsible for the security of the test questions and the conduct of all examinations.
- 7. Expect to show the results of the examination and corresponding grade equivalent to students.

B. Midwifery and Neonatology Department Head; Faculty of Nursing 2021- present

C. Studies and Examination Coordinator: University of Tripoli, Faculty of Nursing, Tripoli, Libya 2014 - 2018

- 1. Prepare schedule of major examinations according to University Calendar
- 2. Coordinates with University Head Of Studies and Examination on the venue
- 3. Post schedule of examination once approved two weeks before the examination.
- 4. Assist students with conflicts of schedules and coordinates with subject Teachers.
- 5. Assist students in their respective examination rooms during the exam days.
- 6. Collect examination answer sheets per subject.
- 7. Deliver results of examination to the subject teacher.
- 8. Receive, print and compile grades.
- 9. Review grades of approved students request.
- 10. Give copies of grades soft and hard copies to the program coordinator, registrar, assistant dean, and the dean.
- 11. Attend seminar / meetings regarding studies and examination

D. Nurse Educator: University of the Cordilleras, Baguio City Philippines September 2005 - December 2010.

E. School Nurse and High School Teacher; Masla National High School. Tadian Mt. Province, Philippines August 1995 – August 2005

- **1.** Manage and coordinate the assigned school's health services program based on requirements established by the school division policies, procedures and protocols.
- 2. Maintain and operate the school clinic.
- 3. Ensure compliance with procedures and protocols and other instructions provided by the division coordinator of health services.
- 4. Provide nursing care as well as first aid measures and physical screening to students as need arises.
- 5. Establish and update health and immunization records; notify parents when further medical evaluation is indicated.
- 6. Prepare and maintain student clinic records and prepare required reports.
- 7. Initiate emergency procedures for students and teaching staff as needed,
- 8. Provide health education and anticipatory counseling.
- 9. Coordinate with local officials ,health workers, parents and school administrators regarding health problems, health threat that may arise.

F. Volunteer /Staff Nurse: 1991 - 1993

Duties and Responsibilities:

- Endorse and receive to and from the nurse of the incoming shift
- Welcome and admit the patient
- Secure consent from the patient
- Explain procedure thoroughly to patient and family

- Orient patient and relatives to hospital routines and policies
- Obtain psychological and physical assessment of the patient
- Assist patient to its comfortable position
- Collect blood sample specimen for any laboratory work up ordered by the attending physician
- Implement appropriate nursing care to each problem presented by the patient
- Assist attending physician during his/her rounds and carry out orders
- Promote patient and comfort throughout the procedure
- Monitor and record vital signs.
- Attend to patient needs
- Administer medications as ordered by the attending physician
- Keep patients informed of the progress and results
- Provide health teachings and find time to listen to the patient
- Implement appropriate nursing intervention to correct problems
- Once the treatment is done asses the patient, take vital signs and administer medication needed prior to termination
- Maintains professional conduct. Good communication skills and confidence in the care of the patient.
- Collaborates with co-staff and attending physician in meeting identifying and meeting the patient education goals.

RECENT TRAINING/SEMINARS WORKSHOPS ATTENDED:

- Workshop on Self-Study Report and Strategic Planning University of Tripoli, Libya, Faculty of Nursing July 6-7, 2022
- Development of National Policy and Strategy For Nursing and Midwifery Services in Libya July 13, 2021
- 3rd Biennial International Conference On Nursing Education, Practice and Research. NPRAGUILD response to the challenges to Covid -19 Pandemic via Zoom June 18 -19,2021
- Covid 19 Training Workshop By NCDC and WHO April 2020, Tripoli, Libya
- Strenghtening Research Culture University of Tripoli October 4 – 5, 2018
- Curriculum Development and Evaluation Tripoli University , March $1-3,\,201$

Published Research

- Graduate Tracer Study of the faculty of Nursing, University of Tripoli Libya: An Evidenced –Based Information for Curriculum Update and It's Implications in Quality Assurance ISSN: 2581-8341vol04 Issue 09 September 2021
- Perception of University of Tripoli, Faculty of Nursing Students on the Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN) Curriculum ISSN 2581-8341 vol 4 issue August 8, 2021
- A Study on the Level of Awareness of Bachellor of Science in Nursing (BSN)
 Students at the University of Tripoli on the Myths and Facts on Corona Virus (Covid 19)

 ISSN 2581-8341 Vol4 August 8,2021
- A Correlational Study on the Effect of National Crisis on Mental Health of Students at the Faculty of Nursing, Tripoli, Libya and their Academic Performance. ISSN 2581 – 8341 vol4 issue August 8, 2021
- Adherence to Standard Precaution Practiced by The Medical Ward Nurses at Tripoli Medical center, Tripoli, Libya ISSN 0976-5883 Vol 6 No.1 June 2014

Unpublished Researches

- Assessment on Infection, Implementation, Prevention, and Control on Covid-19
 Programmes of the Intensive Care Units of Tripoli University Training Hospital
 Tripoli , Libya
- Level of Knowledge and Practices of the Nursing Students on Vitamin D Deficiency, University of Tripoli, Tripoli, Libya
- Utilization of Health Services At Al Horiya Clinic, Tripoli, Libya
- Knowledge and Practices by the Surgical Ward Nurses on Pain management at Tripoli Medical Center, Tripoli, Libya
- Communication Techniques Used by Nurses during Labor and Delivery at Al Jala Clinic, Tripoli, Libya

CHARACTER REFERENCES:

PROF. DR. AMJED SHACKTOUR

Dean, Faculty of Nursing University Of Tripoli , Tripoli Libya

• PROF. ALI MANSOUR GIURNAZI

Prof. Faculty of Pharmacy University of Tripoli, Tripoli Libya

LEONORA TILDA LESACA

Program Coordinator Faculty of Nursing University of Tripoli

- Lamour B. Laureta

Department Head , Basic Nursing Faculty of Nursing University Of Tripoli, Libya

JOYCE JUANITA DE VERA, RN, MAN